Document 1

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 17:01

To: s22

Subject: FW: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

HiS 22 and S
22
Could you please review and advise of any updates to the green numbers please?

Many thanks
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:05 PM
To:S 22

Subject: FW: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Hi,
Can your team please update the below numbers in green? Thanks.

s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 3:16 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S 22

Since TMav 20221 there are:

s 22

e Mmore than 120,000 educators in the pipeline

s 22

s 22

s 22

Many thanks,
s
22

Subject: for advice
10am Thurs
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22 -

tomorrow AM, can
you please confirm
below no.sS

2
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Document 2

s 22

From: §22

Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2023 10:01

To: s 22

Cc: §22

Subject: RE: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Yellow Category

His 22,

Please find confirmation and/or comments on each of the figures in green below;

s 22

Since [May 2022] there are: more than 120,000 educators in the pipeline

e Partially confirmed: Most recent data indicates 122,834 enrolments recorded across Certificate Ill, Diploma,
and Initial Teacher Education courses in Early Childhood Education and Care. This includes 70,695
enrolments in Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, 38,240 enrolments in Diploma of
Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, and 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early
childhood education in 2021.

e Caveat: The aggregate figure of approximately 120,000 enrolments is derived from 2022 data for VET and
2021 data for Higher Education. Framing this aggregate figure as ‘Since May 2022’ is not accurate.

e Source: NCVER 2023, Total VET Students and Courses 2022, NCVER, Adelaide, and Department of
Education, Higher Education Statistics, Selected Higher Education Statistics —2018-2021

s 22

Apologies for the lack of clear-cut confirmations, but the caveats are not insignificant. Happy to discuss.

Thanks belong toS 22 andS22for their assistance.

s 22
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From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 5:01 PM
To:S 22

Subject: FW: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

His 22

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

Since [May 20221 there are:
s 22

e mMmore than 120,000 educators in the pipeline

s 22

s 22

s 22

Many thanks,

S
22

Subject: for advice
10am Thurs
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22 -

tomorrow AM, can
you please confirm
below no.sS

2
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Document 3

s 22

From: §22

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 16:37
To: s22

Subject: FW: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

His 22

Could you please let me know if we are able to do this?

Many thanks
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:32 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S 4TE
Subject: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22 —next wk, can | get the state breakdowns for the following two figures:

Since May 2022 there are over 14k more educators, more than 120k in the pipeline.

Thank you!
s 22
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Document 4

s 22

From: $22

Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2023 9:24

To: s22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Yellow Category

His 22,

I'll follow up with JSA and the VET/HE data teams today to confirm.

Kind regards,

s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:37 PM
To:S 22

Subject: FW: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Could you please let me know if we are able to do this?

Many thanks
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:32 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S 47E
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
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Document 5

s 22
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: $22
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 16:46
To: s 22
Ce: s 22
Subject: RE: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Yellow Category
His 22 ,

Please find breakdowns of labour force and qualifications data by jurisdiction below. As always, there are some
significant notes/caveats which I've included too.

s 22

More than 120k in the pipeline

o . . Program
Jurisdiction of client
residence Program Name Enrolments
2022
Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 25,705
New South Wales : : :
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 10,595
—— Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 14,570
ictoria
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 10,340
Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 13,510
Queensland - - -
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 7,435
) Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 4,100
South Australia : : :
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 1,895
Western Australia Certificate Ill in Early Childhood Education and Care 4,865

1
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Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 2,870
) Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 825
Tasmania

Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 440
) Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 720

Northern Territory - - -
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 335
Australian Capital Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 1,290
Territory Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 830
Certificate Ill in Early Childhood Education and Care 3,855

Overseas

Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 3,290
Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 965

Not known - - -
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 75
. Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 285

Not derived = : =
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 140
Tokal Certificate Ill in Early Childhood Education and Care 70,695

ota

Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 38,240

Source: NCVER 2023, Total VET students and course 2022, NCVER, Adelaide.
*Values have been rounded to the nearest 5. A dash (-) represents a true zero.
*Enrolments in superseded programs have been counted against their most recent program ID.

Student Enrolments in ITE Early Childhood

Jurisdiction 2021
New South Wales 3,954
Victoria 3,339
Queensland 953
South Australia 982
Western Australia 2,510
Tasmania -
Northern Territory 399
Australian Capital Territory 208
Multi-State 1,554
Total 13,899

Source: Department of Education Higher Education Statistics, Selected Higher Education Statistics —
2018-2021, Initial Teacher Education courses registered in early childhood education (excluding
professional development and research qualifications)

Please let me know if there’s anything | can do to clarify or assist further.

Kind regards,

s 22

Workforce Taskforce | Early Childhood and Schools Group
Australian Government Department of Education
Phones 22

education.gov.au




The Department of Education acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and conr
respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

From:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 9:24 AM
To:S22

Cc:S 22
Subject: RE: no of workers [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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

From:S22

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
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Document 6

s 22
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: s 22
Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2023 17:03
To: $22
Cc: EDUC - DLO Clare; S 22
Subject: RE: no of workers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: Yellow Category
His 22

With thanks to the team, please find breakdowns of labour force and qualifications data by jurisdiction below. As
always, there are some significant notes/caveats which I've included too.

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
) Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 825
Tasmania

Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 440
) Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care 720

Northern Territory - - -
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 335
Australian Capital Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 1,290
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

Not known = - -
Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care 75
) Certificate lll in Early Childhood Education and Care 285

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

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks, S 22

From:S 22

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:32 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S4T7E
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
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Document 7

From: Education - Media

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 16:08

To: s 22

Cc: ECEC - Communication; Education - Media

Subject: ECEC professional development subsidy reworked MR

Attachments: 230929 - Clare Aly O'Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy.docx
Importance: High

Hi policy colleagues

s 22 in the Aly MO has asked that we broaden the focus of this media release to include recent statistics
provided to the office, FEE-Free TAFE and university places which we have attempted to do in the attached.

| will send to DEWR media to fill in the blanks re Fee-Free TAFE and liaise with Minister O’Connors office, but would
be grateful if you could please do another fact check of the attached in the meantime.

If you could please get back to us by noon on Tuesday that would be much appreciated.
Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards
s 22

s 22

Media Team | Communication Branch

People, Parliamentary and Corporate Division
Australian Government Department of Education
Phones 22 | Mobiles 22

education.gov.au

The Department of Education acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and con
respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.
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Document 7 - Attachment

THE HON JASON CLARE MP
MINISTER FOR EDUCATION

THE HON DR ANNE ALY MP
MINISTER FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
MINISTER FOR YOUTH

THE HON BRENDAN O’'CONNOR MP
MINISTER FOR SKILLS AND TRAINING

JOINT MEDIA RELEASE

XX October 2023

BOOST TO EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND CARE WORKFORCE

s 22

The latest enrolment statistics from 2022 showed almost 123,000 educators are also in
the pipeline, studying a Certificate 1l or Diploma in Early Childhood Education and Care.

The encouraging figures come as the Government’s first payments are being made to
ECEC providers to help retain and support the professional development of educators In
the sector.

s 22
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s 22

Quotes attributable to Minister for Education Jason Clare:

“It's wonderful to see growth in the early childhood education and care workforce which
we know has been struggling with workforce shortages for a number of years.

“A supported, valued workforce is critical to making early childhood education and care
more accessible and affordable for Australian families.

“The initiatives we are putting in place are supporting the recruitment, retention and
professional development of educators, with a particular focus on regional and remote
communities and First Nations services.

“This support will make educators more fulfilled and effective in their jobs while ensuring
our youngest Australians receive the support they need for the years ahead.”

Quotes attributable to Minister for Early Childhood Education Dr Anne Aly:

“Every single child has the capacity to grow and develop if we if we get it right in the first
five years.

“A strong, supported and skilled early childhood education and care workforce is critical
to making the most of this crucial period in a child’s education.

“The support we are providing will support the skills and training of early childhood
education and care educators by expanding access to quality professional development.

“These initiatives are ensuring more educators join, and stay, in the ECEC workforce,
which can only be a great result for Australian kids, families and communities.”

Quotes attributable to Minister for Skills and Training Brendan O’Connor:
Media Contact: Minister Clare, S 22

Minister Aly, S 22
Minister O’Connor, XXX —
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Document 8

From: S 2

To: Education-Media; § 272

Cc: ECEC-Communications

Subject: RE: ECEC professional devek subsidy ked MR [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 3 October 2023 11:30:27

Attachments: 230929 - Clare Aly O"Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy.docx
Hi all

| have attached the document , there is none minor change that is changing the word from providers to services (in track)
The figures relating to the Workforce measures | can confirm are correct.

Regards
§:22.

From: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:08 PM

To:g 22

Cc: ECEC - Communicationg 47FE ; Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Subject: ECEC professional development subsidy reworked MR

Importance: High

Hi policy colleagues

g 22 inthe Aly MO has asked that we broaden the focus of this media release to include recent statistics provided to the office, FEE-Free
TAFE and university places which we have attempted to do in the attached.

1 will send to DEWR media to fill in the blanks re Fee-Free TAFE and liaise with Minister O’Connors office, but would be grateful if you could
please do another fact check of the attached in the meantime.

If you could please get back to us by noon on Tuesday that would be much appreciated.
Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards

S22
s 22

Media Team | Communication Branch
People, Parliamentary and Corporate Division
Australian Government Department of Education

Phoneg 22 | Mobileg 22
education.gov.au

-

The Department of Education acknowledges the traditional owners and custoedians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our

respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.
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Document 8 - Attachment

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
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Document 9

s 22

From: Education - Media

Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2023 12:06

To: s 22

Cc: Education - Media; S 22

Subject: clare aly joint mr for clearance please

Attachments: 231003 - Clare Aly O'Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy.docx
HiSoo

Are you able to pls check and clear this joint media release? It has been reworked based onS 22 ’s feedback.
DEWR are in the process of clearing O’Connor quotes.

Thanks
s 22
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Document 9 - Attachment

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
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Document 10

s 22
I
From: Education - Media
Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2023 12:46
To: s 22
Cc: s22 ; EDUC - DLO Aly;s 22 ECEC -
Communication; S 22 ; Education - Media
Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 231003 - Clare Aly O'Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy.docx
His 22

FollowingS 22 ’s feedback we have widened the focus of this media release. Please see revised draft attached.
DEWR are currently clearing some lines with Minister O’Connor on Fee Free TAFE so we have left a placeholder on
that for the time being.

Hopefully this hits the mark but if not please let us know and we can make further amendments.

Kind regards
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:08 PM
To:S 22

Cc:s 22 Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>;
s 22 s 22

s 47E s 47E
S 47E

.5 22
Subject: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Per MO request, please find attached a media release for the ECEC professional development subsidy payments
going out.

Regards,
s 22
Communication Branch | People, Parliamentary and Corporate

Australian Government Department of Education
Phones 22

www.education.gov.au

The Department of Education, Skills and Employment acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.
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Document 10 - Attachment

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
ECEC providers to help retain and support the professional development of educators in
the sector.

s 22

Page 23



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
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Document 11

s 22

From: §22

Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 15:37

To: s 22

Cc: Education - Media; ° 22

Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 231003 - Clare Aly O'Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy (DEWR
additions).docx; FW: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Are you able to please urgently check the data in the attached media release for the Clare and Aly MOs (don’t worry
about the Fee Free TAFE O’Connor stuff). | was wrongly under the impression that they had been fact checked. | got
them from the attached email.

Thank you!
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:09 PM
To:522

Cc:S 22
Subject: FW: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Is this the sort of data you have access to

Regards

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:33 PM

To:S 22

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

That figure comes from the attached email provided to the MO.

The relevant line being:

e Most recent data indicates 122,834 enrolments recorded across Certificate Ill, Diploma, and Initial Teacher
Education courses in Early Childhood Education and Care. This includes 70,695 enrolments in Certificate Il
in Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, 38,240 enrolments in Diploma of Early Childhood Education
and Care in 2022, and 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early childhood education in 2021.

| think | might have read it as 2022 data when it was actually 20217
Are you able to please confirms 22 ?

Thanks
s 22

Page 25



From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:20 PM
To:S 22

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Request from S 22 in the Aly MO, if we could please check.

In the second line we refer to:
e The latest enrolment statistics from 2022 showed almost 123,000 educators are also in the pipeline,
studying a Certificate Ill or Diploma in Early Childhood Education and Care.

DEWR has letS 22 know (through MO adviser, | guess) the following breakdown
In 2022 there were:
e 73,855 enrolments in the Certificate Ill in Early Childhood Education and Care
e 39,235 enrolments in the Diploma
Those two figures come to 113,090 so just need to check where the remaining 10,000 would come from. Is that
students enrolled in initial teacher education / early educator courses through uni or other higher education

institutions?

Regards, S 22

From: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:54 PM

To:S 22

Cc:S 22 EDUC - DLO Aly

s 47E ;822 ECEC - Communication
S 47E .s 22

; Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Here is the release again with DEWR additions highlighted. | understand the DEWR input is sitting with Minister
O’Connor’s office for clearance.

Thanks
s 22

From:S 22
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:03 PM
To: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>; S 22

Cc:S 22 ; EDUC - DLO Aly
s 47E .5 22

’

; ECEC - Communication S 47E ;
s 22

Page 26



s 22
Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks a lot for this oneS 22 —|ooks good.
s 22
s 22 Strategic Communications and Media

Minister Dr Anne Aly MP
Minister for Early Childhood Education
Minister for Youth

Mobile s 22
Email S 22

From: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 12:46 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S 22 ; EDUC - DLO Aly
s 47E .5 22

: ECEC - Communication S 47E
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

EDUC - DLO Alys 47E >;522

; ECEC - Communication
s 47E ;822
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
PhoneS 22

www.education.gov.au

The Department of Education, Skills and Employment acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.
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Document 11 - Attachment 1

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

"The early childhood sector is a key target for our Fee-Free TAFE program, which
slashes training fees in priority sectors to get Australia the skilled workers it needs.

“A future early childhood educator studying a Cert Il in Early childhood Education and
Care at TAFE in SA can save up to $4,118 because of Fee-Free TAFE.

“From 2024, the Government has also committed to funding 300,000 further fee-free
training places across priority sectors including early childhood education.”
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Media Contact: Minister Clare, S 22
Minister Aly, S 22
Minister O’Connor, XXX —

Page 31



Document 11 - Attachment 2

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 14:57

To: s22

Subject: FW: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His 22

Please see below email containing the latest labour data. If you need anything else, please let me know.
Regards

S22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:49 AM
To:S 22

Cc:S22

Subject: RE: for advice 10am Thurs [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

With thanks to S 22, please see responses forS 22 ’s request below.S 22, could you please respond to the one in
yellow?

Thanks,s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:01 AM
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

Thanks belong to S 22 for their assistance.
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

Cc:S 22 ;822

Since [May 2022] there are:
s 22

e« Mmore than 120,000 educators

s 22

in the pipeline

s 22

Many thanks,
S22

Subject: for advice
10am Thurs
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22 -
tomorrow AM, can
you please confirm

below no.sS
22
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Document 12

s 22

From: §22

Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 15:59

To: s22

Cc: Education - Media; S 22

Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His 22

| can’t comment on the 123k in the pipeline or where the additional 10k might come from but | can confirm per the
below email trail that there are:

e In 2022: 70,695 enrolments in Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care,

e in 2022: 38,240 enrolments in Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care, and

e in2021: 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early childhood education.

We have been reporting that in 2021 there were over 128k in the pipeline, but | don’t have access to 2022 data for
ITE so cannot validate a 2022 number sorry.

Regards,

s 22

Workforce Taskforce | Department of Education

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 3:37 PM
To:S 22

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>; S 22

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

TosS22

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
Education courses in Early Childhood Education and Care. This includes 70,695 enrolments in Certificate Ill
in Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, 38,240 enrolments in Diploma of Early Childhood Education
and Care in 2022, and 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early childhood education in 2021.

| think | might have read it as 2022 data when it was actually 20217?
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
e The latest enrolment statistics from 2022 showed almost 123,000 educators are also in the pipelineg,
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

Cc:s 22 ; EDUC - DLO Aly
s 47E ;822 >: ECEC - Communication
s 47E ;S 22

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

Cc:s 22 EDUC - DLO Aly
S 47E .8 22

ECEC - Communication S 47E ;
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

3
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Kind regards
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:08 PM
To:5 22

Cc:s 22 ; Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>;
s 22 ;S 22

; EDUC - DLO AlyS 47E ;822

ECEC - Communication
S 47E ;S 22

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
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Document 13

s 22

From: §22

Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 16:11

To: s22

Cc: Education - Media

Subject: RE: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 231005 - Clare Aly O'Connor - JMR - ECEC professional development subsidy (data edit).docx
His 22

See attached. Does that make sense to you?

Thanks
s 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:20 PM
To:S 22

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ECEC Professional Development Subsidy media release [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Request fromS 22 in the Aly MO, if we could please check.

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
e 73,855 enrolments in the Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care
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

Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
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
S 47E .5 22

; ECEC - Communication S 47E >;
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

ECEC - CommunicationS 47E ;
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

EDUC - DLO AlyS 47E ;S22

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

THE HON BRENDAN O’CONNOR MP
MINISTER FOR SKILLS AND TRAINING

JOINT MEDIA RELEASE

XX October 2023

BOOST TO EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND CARE WORKFORCE

s 22

[The latest enrolment statistics from 2021 and 2022 showed almost 123,000 educators
are also in the pipeline, studying a Certificate ll_-erDiploma in Early Childhood
Education and Care_or early childhood initial teacher education course |

The encouraging figures come as the Government’s first payments are being made to

ECEC providers to help retain and support the professional development of educators in

the sector.

s 22

Document 13 - Attachment

Commented [Tl]_: Most recent data indicates 122,834 enrolments

hmhdgs70,695mmsin05ﬁﬁcaemin&ﬂyaﬁldhood

Education and Care in 2022, 38,240 enrolments in Diploma of Early
Childhood Education and Care in 2022, and 13,899 enrolments in
ITE courses registered in early childhood education in 2021. (Note
ITE enrolments for 2022 are expected to be available in N ber)
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

“A future early childhood educator studying a Cert Ill in Early childhood Education and
Care at TAFE in SA can save up to $4,118 because of Fee-Free TAFE.

“From 2024, the Government has also committed to funding 300,000 further fee-free
training places across priority sectors including early childhood education.”
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Media Contact: Minister Clare, s 22
Minister Aly, s 22
Minister O’Connor, XXX —
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Document 14

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 16:49

To: s22

Cc: Education - Media; S 22

Subject: RE: ECEC enrolments [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

His 22

As discussed, the DEWR figures provided viaS 22 are likely slightly more up to date than what Education has.

Our most recent data indicates 122,834 enrolments recorded across Certificate Ill, Diploma, and Initial Teacher
Education courses in Early Childhood Education and Care.

This includes 70,695 enrolments in Certificate Ill in Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, 38,240 enrolments
in Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care in 2022, and 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early
childhood education in 2021.

If the DEWR figure came through within the last couple of weeks, they would be slightly more up to date than what
we are working from.

Either way, because Universities report on a different basis, we can only confirm enrolment figures at the moment
for 2021. More up to date ITE enrolments for 2022 are expected to be available in November.

So if you go with the DEWR figures, you could say: The latest enrolment statistics (from 2021 and 2022) show almost
127,000 educators are also in the pipeline, studying a Certificate Ill, Diploma in Early Childhood Education and Care
or early childhood initial teacher education course.

That would be based on:
e 73,855 enrolments in the Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care
e 39,235 enrolments in the Diploma
e And 13,899 enrolments in ITE courses registered in early childhood education in 2021

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:25 AM
To:S22

Subject: FW: ECEC enrolments [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

His 22

Can you give me a call regarding the below when you get a chance?

Cheers,
s 22

s 22
s 22 Strategic Communications and Media

Minister Dr Anne Aly MP
Minister for Early Childhood Education
Minister for Youth

Mobile s 22
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Emais 22

From:S 22
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 10:19 AM
To:S 22

Subject: Fwd: ECEC enrolments [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

From: DEWR - Media <media@dewr.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:34 PM

To:S 22 ; DEWR - Media <media@dewr.gov.au>
Cc:S 22

Subject: RE: ECEC enrolments [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
HisS 22,
In 2022 there were:

e 73,855 enrolments in the Certificate Il in Early Childhood Education and Care
e 39,235 enrolments in the Diploma

Under Fee-Free TAFE,

In 2023, more than 9,524 students began studying a Cert lll in Early Childhood Education and Care and more than
2,104 began studying a Diploma of Early Childhood Education and Care.

Regards

s 22

Media Team

Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations
PhoneS 22

www.dewr.gov.au

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connec
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 1:39 PM
To: DEWR - Media <media@dewr.gov.au>
CcS2

Subject: ECEC enrolments [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hey team,
Anne Aly is putting out a media release on Early Childhood workforce stuff, and they want to include the enrolments

figures for Certificate Ill or Diploma in Early Childhood Education and Care.
Could | please grab by 4pm today;
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1. Overall enrolments number
2. Current enrolments through FFT

Thanks,

s 22

Office of the Hon Brendan O’Connor MP | Minister for Skills and Training
M1.52 Parliament House | Canberra
Ph:s 22
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Document 15

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 12:42

To: s22

Cc: Education - Media

Subject: RE: Urgent media response for MO [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks S 22

Please see some suggested changes below:

Proposed response:

s 22

e Since coming to government, the early childhood education and care sector has grown by more than 14,000
workers but we need even more. More importantly we’ve got 123,000 additional educators and teachers in

the training pipeline.
s 22

S22 is happy to clear with these changes.

Thanks, S 22

From:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:48 AM

To:S 22

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Subject: Urgent media response for MO [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Good mornings 22

MO Clare has asked for some lines for the Minister in response to the below Channel 7 enquiry on workforce
shortages by 1pm today. I've checked and they have directed the journalist to the media release from the weekend
so | haven’t gone into that level of detail. Are you able to please check and clear the below as soon as possible? If
there’s anything else we can add about work being done to promote ECEC as a career please include.

Enquiry:

We're hoping to get a statement from the education minister today, in response to staff shortages in childcare
centres. Parents and educators say kids are being sent home daily, because there isn’t enough people to look after
the children.

They’re calling for a sector-wide wage subsidy from the federal government which wouldn’t result in families paying
higher fees. Educators would also like to see large-scale advertising campaigns to promote early childhood as a
rewarding career.

Is this something the minister would consider?
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Proposed response:

s 22

e Since coming to government, the early childhood education and care sector has grown by more than 14,000
workers but we need even more. More importantly we’ve got a further 123,000 additional educators and

teachers in the training pipeline.
s 22

Thanks
s 22

s 22

Media Team | Communication Branch | People, Parliamentary and Communications
Australian Government Department of Education

Working on Ngunnawal Country

PhonesS 22 | Mobiles 22

Website | LinkedIn | Instagram | Facebook | X | Newsroom

The Department of Education acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.

The artwork Guwanyi wingara yirabana is our story. It means ‘learning journey’ in Dharug/Darug language. Designed by Trevor Eastwood
from Dalmarri with our people, the artwork was made by many hands in a powerful gesture showcasing reconciliation in action.

From: Minister Jason Clare Media <media.clare@education.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Cc:S 22

Subject: FW: Statement Request
Hiteam
Could we please get a few lines RE the below? By 1pm if possible.

Thanks, S 22

From:S 47F

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Minister Jason Clare Media <media.clare@education.gov.au>
Subject: Statement Request
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

We’re hoping to get a statement from the education minister today, in response to staff shortages in childcare centres.
Parents and educators say kids are being sent home daily, because there isn’t enough people to look after the
children.

They're calling for a sector-wide wage subsidy from the federal government which wouldn’t result in families paying
higher fees. Educators would also like to see large-scale advertising campaigns to promote early childhood as a
rewarding career.

Is this something the minister would consider?

Our deadline today is 3:30PM AEST.
Kind regards,
s 47F

Producer/ Journalist | Sunshine Coast

Seven Network (Operations) Limited
140-142 Horton Parade, Maroochydore
Mobiles 47F

Important Notice This message and its attachments are
confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. If you receive
this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments
from your system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of
Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views
other than those of the sender.
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Document 16

s 22

From: Education - Media

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 12:58

To: s22

Cc: Education - Media;s 22

Subject: RE: Statement Request [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His 22

Please find proposed response below:

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
Hi team
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
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We're hoping to get a statement from the education minister today, in response to staff shortages in childcare centres.
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

| Sunshine Coast

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
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Document 17

s 22
1
From: Education - Media
Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 16:51
Cc: Education - Media
Subject: Daily Media Report - Tuesday, 10 October

Daily Media Report

, Australian Government
Department of Education

10 OCTOBER 2023

MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Early Childhood and Youth
e Seven Network Sunshine Coast (5 47F ) writes, “We’re hoping to get a statement from the education

minister today, in response to staff shortages in childcare centres. Parents and educators say kids are being
sent home daily, because there isn’t enough people to look after the children. They're calling for a sector-
wide wage subsidy from the federal government which wouldn’t result in families paying higher fees.
Educators would also like to see large-scale advertising campaigns to promote early childhood as a
rewarding career. Is this something the minister would consider?”

Response with MO:
s 22

Since coming to government, the early childhood
education and care sector has grown by more than 14,000 workers but we need even more. More
importantly we’ve got 123,000 additional educators and teachers in the training pipeline.S 22

s22
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s 22

s 22

MEDIA TEAM CONTACTS
Email: media@education.gov.au
Media helpline: 02 6240 7300
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Document 18

s 22

From: s 22

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 16:14
To: s22

Subject: FW: QTB - cob fri [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

His 22

S 22 QA’s (and provided caveats) on these numbers last week and they were current — but grateful if you could
please confirm no updates?

Thanks, S 22

From:S 22

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:35 PM
To:S22

CC:S 22
Subject: QTB - cob fri [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS 22  —these were confirmed by the department on 28/09 — please let me know if any updates by COB Fri.

Thank you

Since [May 2022] there are:

s 22

e more than 120,000 educators in the pipeline

s 22
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Document 19

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 16:23

To: s22

Cc: s 22 : Education - Media; © 22
Subject: RE: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22,

22

Regarding the training pipeline:
e We use a mix of data sources to ensure we capture Cert lll, Diploma and ITE qualifications in the data

o Certlll and Diploma - Source: NCVER 2023, Total VET students and course 2022, NCVER, Adelaide.
Note: Completions data for 2022 are preliminary. They may be revised upwards in August 2024 to
account for completions submitted after the reporting deadline.

o Initial Teacher Education courses - Source: Department of Education Higher Education Statistics,
Selected Higher Education Statistics — 2018-2021, Initial Teacher Education courses registered in
early childhood education (excluding professional development and research qualifications)

Hope that is helpful.

s 22

Regards,

s 22

Workforce Taskforce | Department of Education

From:S 22

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:00 PM
To:S22

Cc:S 22

Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>; S 22
Subject: FW: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

MO Aly is asking for the source for the data in the email below. | see in the files you very helpfully and patiently put
this data together ... can you possibly provide a link asap which we can then pass on please?

Regards,

s 22

From:S 22
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:35 PM
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To: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>
Cc:S 22

Subject: Data check [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22

S 47F at the Aus has asked about the highlighted figures in this sentence from the workforce media release we

put out earlier this month.

‘Australia’s early childhood education and care sector has grown by more than 14,000 workers since May 2022, with
a further 123,000 additional educators and teachers in the training pipeline.

The line is the opening line in this release: https://ministers.education.gov.au/aly/boost-early-childhood-education-

and-care-workforce

Are you able to let me know and/or provide me with the sources of the data.

I don’t think S 47F wasn’t to question the numbers she’d just like to clarify where the data is from.

Cheers,
s 22

s 22
s 22 Strategic Communications and Media

Minister Dr Anne Aly MP
Minister for Early Childhood Education
Minister for Youth

Mobiles 22
Email S 22
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Document 20

s 22
1
From: Education - Media
Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 16:36
Cc: Education - Media
Subject: Daily Media Report - Wednesday, 18 October
Attachments: Training early childhood educators for the future (18 October).pdf

Daily Media Report

, Australian Government
Department of Education

18 OCTOBER 2023

MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Early Childhood and Youth
e The Australian (S 47F ) via MO Aly, “s 47F at the Aus has asked about the highlighted figures in

this sentence from the workforce media release we put out earlier this month. ‘Australia’s early childhood
education and care sector has grown by more than 14,000 workers since May 2022, with a further 123,000
additional educators and teachers in the training pipeline. The line is the opening line in this release:
https://ministers.education.gov.au/aly/boost-early-childhood-education-and-care-workforce Are you able
to let me know and/or provide me with the sources of the data.”
Response under way.

S22

MEDIA TEAM CONTACTS
Email: media@education.gov.au
Media helpline: 02 6240 7300
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Document 21

s 22

From: s 22

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 17:13
To: s22

Cc: Education - Media; ° -

Subject: RE: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks S 22

The NCVER is the National Centre for Vocational Education Research. The response looks fine to me but | have

added one suggested below to explain why a range of data sources is needed to determine the size of the ECEC
workforce.

Thanks, S 22

From:S 22
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 5:04 PM
To:522

Cc: Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>; S 22

Subject: FW: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

MO Aly would like to send a response something like below — would you be comfortable/uncomfortable with this
response please? And sorry but what is NCVER? Can we spell that out perhaps?

MO Aly sent the question below. The figures were compiled and supplied by the Department of Education.

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

Proposed response on background only:
The figures were compiled and supplied by the Department of Education.

The ECEC workforce consists of educators and teachers with qualifications from both VET and higher
education. As such, the data was compiled from a range of sources:

e Jobs and Skills Australia data series which is not publicly available.
e NCVER 2023, Total VET students and course 2022, NCVER, Adelaide.
e Department of Education Higher Education Statistics, Selected Higher Education Statistics

Background for MO only:

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

Working on Ngunnawal-Ngambri Country

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 4:23 PM
To:S 22

Cc:S 22
Education - Media <media@education.gov.au>; S 22

Subject: RE: Data check [SEC=0FFICIAL]

His 22,

s 22

Regarding the training pipeline:
e We use a mix of data sources to ensure we capture Cert Ill, Diploma and ITE qualifications in the data
o Certlll and Diploma - Source: NCVER 2023, Total VET students and course 2022, NCVER, Adelaide.
Note: Completions data for 2022 are preliminary. They may be revised upwards in August 2024 to
account for completions submitted after the reporting deadline.

Page 60



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

Subject: Data check [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

His 22

s 47F at the Aus has asked about the highlighted figures in this sentence from the workforce media release we

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

| don’t think S 47F wasn’t to question the numbers she’d just like to clarify where the data is from.

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
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Document 22

s 22

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 17:33

To: s22

Cc: s 22 Education - Media; S 22
Subject: RE: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

Please see below DE’s response ...

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
e The figures were compiled and supplied by the Department of Education.

e The Early Childhood Education and Care workforce consists of early childhood educators and teachers with
qualifications from both VET and higher education. As such, the data was compiled from a range of sources:

o Jobs and Skills Australia data series which is not publicly available.
o National Centre for Vocational Education Research 2023, Total VET students and course 2022,
NCVER, Adelaide.

o Department of Education Higher Education Statistics, Selected Higher Education Statistics

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

Subject: Data check [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22

s 47k at the Aus has asked about the highlighted figures in this sentence from the workforce media release we

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
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